



David Capuzzo is a Brooklyn based creator specializing in brand development. He helps other people begin their story and step into the world, while picking up knowledge along the way.

“the more you read, the more you know, the more you learn, the more places you’ll go” - Dr. Seuss

603-892-1385

mail@
davidcapuzzo.com

SKILLS

-expertise-

design
photography
illustration
brand strategy
art direction
concept pitching

-programs-

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Squarespace CMS

DAVID CAPUZZO

EDUCATION

The New Hampshire Institute of Art | 2008-2012

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Intermediate Design | September 2014 - December 2014

Skip Sorvino | Continuing Education | SVA

Creative Solutions for Thinking Differently | Febuary 2015 - May 2015

Jhon Newman | Continuing Education | SVA

Visual Branding | September 2015 - December 2015

Roswitha Rodrigues | Continuing Education | SVA

EXPERIENCE

LaContrada / November 2017 - Present

Restauraunt Rebranding - Web Design - Photography - Illustration

Staten Island Skating Pavillion / May 2017 - Present

Web Design - Art Direction - Photography

Covert NYC / January 2016 - Present

Web Design - Art Direction - Brand Stratgedy

Liberty Church NYC / Febuary 2014 - December 2016

Event Photographer

Self Employed / January 2013- Present

Freelance Portrait Photographer

Robert Half Creative Group / Febuary 2013

Temp Design Work (in house materials)

The New Hampshire Institute of Art / August 2012

Career Services Design Internship (promotional materials)